



International Prospectus 2026





Contents

Kia Ora Welcome to EII	1
Experience Life in Aotearoa New Zealand	2
Undergraduate Study	4
Postgraduate Study	6
Building industry skills and global connections	8
Work-ready graduates with in demand expertise	10

Our commitment to pastoral care	12
Immigration and insurance	12
Supporting you to succeed	13
Accommodation	14
Academic entry criteria	15
English language requirements	15
Fees explained	16
Ready to apply? It's easy!	17

Kia Ora Welcome to EIT

EIT offers work-ready programmes to set you up with qualifications, skills and industry experience for the future. As one of New Zealand's leading tertiary institutes in applied professional and vocational learning, we're proud of our balanced approach to study that combines practice-based learning with academic theory to prepare you for global career success.

Delivering essential knowledge and skills for the workplace, our programmes will also teach you critical thinking and analysis, along with resilience for a future-proofed career. Our experienced lecturers are passionate about sharing their knowledge and expertise. Through our strong connections to a range of industries, we provide opportunities for real-world experiences to enhance our graduates' employability.

We nurture our students to ensure they have the confidence to achieve. Small class sizes offer personalised learning and our student-centered facilities allow you to study with the best resources at hand. With campuses in Napier and Auckland, you can choose the city and lifestyle that suits you. We look forward to supporting you on your study journey and welcoming you to our beautiful part of the world.



Experience life in Aotearoa New Zealand

With campuses in Napier and Auckland; which Kiwi lifestyle will you choose?

Napier campus

Cycle trails, wineries, rivers and beaches make it easy to have fun in Napier, Hastings and the Hawke's Bay region. The vibrant, small cities of Napier and Hastings are set against beautiful landscapes, offering an outdoor, family-friendly lifestyle. From mountain biking through scenic tracks to discovering local art galleries and cultural events, there's a host of activities to suit every interest. Enjoy the range of bars and cafés to meet friends and other students off-campus.

Find out more: www.hawkesbaynz.com

Auckland campus

The city centre's excellent shopping, restaurants, bars and galleries are surrounded by wine regions, stunning beaches, pristine rainforest and the magnificent Hauraki Gulf.

Wherever you are in Auckland, from the Viaduct Harbour to Auckland Domain, from the Waitākere Ranges to Mission Bay, you will find something special. Find out more: www.aucklandnz.com





Why study in New Zealand (ENZ)

https://www.studywithnewzealand.govt.nz/en/why-new-zealand/reasons-to-choose-nz

New Zealand is ranked the

in the world for work-life balance

Out of 30 countries New Zealand ranks

on the
Sustainable
Trade Index









New Zealand

most peaceful country in the world

are ranked the

5 th

most creative
thinkers in the

of students rated their 'Education experience' positively

Source: OECD Programme for International Student Assessment – PISA, 2022

Source: 2024 International Student Experience Survey

Kick-start your learning with us

Undergraduate study options

EIT opens up a world of learning to prepare you for a rewarding career. We have a range of programmes to suit you, including qualifications at Bachelor's Degree and Graduate Diploma level.

Gain the benefit of EIT's long-established connections with industry and the support to help you develop relevant work skills along with the practical experience you need for the future.

Completing your undergraduate study at EIT will help set you up for a career in the field that you're passionate about. We offer programmes across a range of subject areas including business, computing, creative studies, sport and exercise, nursing and health science, and viticulture and wine science.



Undergraduate Study

PROGRAMME	CAMPUS STANDAR FEES*		NET FEES*	LEVEL	START DATE	LENGTH
VITICULTURE & WINE SCIENCE						
Bachelor of Viticulture and Wine Science (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	2 Feb, 20 July	3 years
Graduate Diploma in Viticulture Science (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	2 Feb	1 year
Graduate Diploma in Wine Science	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	2 Feb	1 year
COMPUTING						
Bachelor of Computing Systems (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb, 20 July	3 years
BUSINESS						
Bachelor of Accounting (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb, 20 July	3 years
Bachelor of Business Studies (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb, 20 July	3 years
Graduate Diploma in Business (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb, 20 July	1 year
NURSING, HEALTH SCIENCE & SPOR	T SCIENCE	:				
NURSING & HEALTH SCIENCE						
Bachelor of Nursing	Napier	\$30,000	\$30,000	7	2 Feb, 13 July	3 years
HEALTH & SPORT SCIENCE						
NZ Diploma in Sport, Recreation and Exercise §	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	16 Feb, 20 July	1 year
Bachelor of Sport and Exercise Science (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb, 20 July	3 years
IDEASCHOOL - CREATIVE & PERFOR	MING ART	S				
NZ Diploma in Arts and Design (§)	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	16 Feb	1 year
NZ Diploma in Fashion (§)	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	16 Feb	1 year
NZ Diploma in Music ©	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	16 Feb	1 year
NZ Diploma in Screen Production §	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	16 Feb	1 year
NZ Diploma in Arts and Design (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	6	16 Feb	1 year
Bachelor of Creative Practice (S)	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb	3 years
Bachelor of Professional Creative Practice (Honours) (S	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	8	16 Feb	1 year
APPLIED DESIGN & TECHNOLOGY						
NZ Diploma in Architectural Technology (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	6	16 Feb	2 years
EDUCATION & SOCIAL WORK						
Bachelor of Social Work (§)	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb	3 years
Bachelor of Teaching (Early Childhood Education) (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb	3 years
Bachelor of Teaching (Primary)	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb	3 years
ENVIRONMENTAL STUDIES						
NZ Diploma in Environmental Management (Terrestrial strand) §	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	16 Feb, 20 July	1 year
NZ Diploma in Environmental Management (Terrestrial strand) (§	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	6	16 Feb, 20 July	1 year
Bachelor of Environmental Studies† (§)	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	7	16 Feb, 20 July	3 years
HOSPITALITY & TOURISM						
NZ Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Cookery Strand) (S	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	19 Jan	2 years
NZ Diploma in Cookery (Advanced) (Pâtisserie Strand) (S	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	19 Jan	2 years
Tourism Opportunities (§)	Napier	\$26,000	\$24,500	5	16 Feb	2 years
ESL (ENGLISH LANGUAGE)						
NZ Certificate in English Language (NZCEL)	Napier	\$8,000 p/p	\$8,000 p/p	1F-5	16 Feb, 20 July	16 weeks
General English Language	Napier	\$500 p/w	\$500 p/w	N/A	Most weeks from 19 Jan	Variable

Scholarships: In 2026, EIT is offering scholarships in most programmes as listed with the symbol (s). Net Fees refer to the fees remaining after the scholarship has been applied.

Note: *All fees are listed in New Zealand dollars and include Goods and Services Tax (GST). The undergraduate tuition fees listed are for one academic year only except those indicated with the symbol p/w where fees are per week and p/p where fees are per programme. If you need to study for more than one year to complete your qualification, your fees in the second year, and subsequent years, will not be known when you first enrol. Tuition fees do not include any insurances, Student Services Levy or any additional course-related costs. | †Pending NZQA approval. More information on individual programmes including entry requirements and English language requirements can be found at: eit.ac.nz/campus/international-students/international-programmes/

Disclaimer: All information in this publication pertains to international students, and is correct at the time of publication but is subject to change without notice.



Supercharge your career

For students wishing to study at an advanced professional and applied level, EIT offers a range of postgraduate programmes in the fields of computing, business, creative practice, nursing, health science and viticulture and wine science.

Our postgraduate programmes enable experienced individuals to build on their existing knowledge and skills to take back into the work place and advance their careers.

On-campus and online postgraduate study

Many of our postgraduate programmes give you the option to study either on-campus here in New Zealand or online from wherever you are in the world. You may also choose to start your study online and pathway to on-campus study when you are able to travel to New Zealand.

Whether you choose to study on-campus or online, you can be confident in the quality of our teaching at EIT and our commitment to provide you with a rich and rewarding research-informed learning experience.

Postgraduate Study

PROGRAMME	CAMPUS	STANDARD FEES*	NET FEES*	LEVEL	START DATE	LENGTH
VITICULTURE & WINE SCIENCE						l
Postgraduate Certificate in Wine Business and Innovation	Online	\$11,200	\$11,200	8	9 Feb, 20 July	6 months
Postgraduate Diploma in Wine Business and Innovation §	Napier Online	\$28,000 \$22,400	\$26,500 \$22,400	8	9 Feb, 20 July	1 year
Master of Wine Business and Innovation (180 credits) (§	Napier	\$42,000	\$39,000	9	9 Feb, 20 July	1.5 years
Master of Wine Business and Innovation (240 credits) (§	Napier	\$56,000	\$53,000	9	9 Feb, 20 July	2 years
COMPUTING						
Postgraduate Certificate in Information Technology	Online	\$11,200	\$11,200	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	6 months
Postgraduate Diploma in Information Technology (§	Napier & Auckland Online	\$28,000 \$22,400	\$26,500 \$22,400	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1 year
Master of Information Technology (180 credits) (§	Napier & Auckland	\$42,000	\$39,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1.5 years
Master of Information Technology (240 credits) (§	Napier & Auckland	\$56,000	\$53,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	2 years
BUSINESS						
Postgraduate Certificate in Applied Management	Online	\$11,200	\$11,200	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	6 months
Postgraduate Certificate in Business Analytics	Online	\$11,200	\$11,200	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	6 months
Postgraduate Certificate in Digital Business	Online	\$11,200	\$11,200	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	6 months
Postgraduate Certificate in Logistics and Supply Chain Management	Online	\$11,200	\$11,200	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	6 months
Postgraduate Diploma in Applied Management §	Napier & Auckland Online	\$28,000 \$22,400	\$26,500 \$22,400	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1 year
Postgraduate Diploma in Digital Business (\$)	Napier & Auckland Online	\$28,000 \$22,400	\$26,500 \$22,400	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1 year
Postgraduate Diploma in Logistics and Supply Chain Management §	Napier & Auckland Online	\$28,000 \$22,400	\$26,500 \$22,400	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1 year
Master of Applied Management (180 credits) (S	Napier & Auckland	\$42,000	\$39,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1.5 years
Master of Digital Business (180 credits) §	Napier & Auckland	\$42,000	\$39,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1.5 years
Master of Logistics and Supply Chain Management (180 credits) ⑤	Napier & Auckland	\$42,000	\$39,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1.5 years
Master of Applied Management (240 credits) (\$	Napier & Auckland	\$56,000	\$53,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	2 years
Master of Digital Business (240 credits)	Napier & Auckland	\$56,000	\$53,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	2 years
Master of Logistics and Supply Chain Management (240 credits) (§	Napier & Auckland	\$56,000	\$53,000	9	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	2 years
HEALTH SCIENCE						
Postgraduate Certificate in Health Science	Online	\$11,840	\$11,840	8	9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	6 months
Postgraduate Diploma in Health Science	Napier & Auckland Online	\$29,600 \$23,680	\$28,600 \$23,680	8	Napier: 16 Feb, 20 July Auckland & Online: 9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1 years
Master of Health Science (180 credits) (§	Napier & Auckland	\$44,400	\$42,400	9	Napier: 16 Feb, 20 July Auckland: 9 Feb, 27 Apr, 20 July, 5 Oct	1.5 years
Master of Nursing Science (180 credits) (§	Napier	\$44,400	\$42,400	9	16 Feb, 20 July	1.5 years
IDEASCHOOL - CREATIVE & PE	RFORMING AF	RTS				
Master of Professional Creative Practice (180 credits) (§	TBC	\$42,000	\$39,000	9	TBC	1.5 years
Master of Professional Creative Practice (240 credits) (§	TBC	\$56,000	\$53,000	9	TBC	2 years

Scholarships: In 2026, EIT is offering scholarships in most programmes as listed with the symbol ③. Net Fees refer to the fees remaining after the scholarship has been applied.

Note: *All fees are listed in New Zealand dollars and include Goods and Services Tax (GST). The postgraduate tuition fees listed are per programme. If you need to study for more than one year to complete your qualification, your fees in the second year, and subsequent years, will not be known when you first enrol. Tuition fees do not include any insurances, Student Services Levy or any additional course-related costs. | Students must be outside New Zealand to study online programmes. EIT programmes are approved by the New Zealand Qualifications Authority (NZQA), however students are advised to check that qualifications awarded via online delivery are recognised in the jurisdiction they intend to use them in. More information on individual programmes including entry requirements and English language requirements can be found at: ei.ac.nz/campus/international-students/international-programmes/

Disclaimer: All information in this publication pertains to international students, and is correct at the time of publication but is subject to change without notice.

Building industry skills and global connections

The EIT academic portfolio has been developed to meet global industry needs. Our wide range of programmes is delivered through applied learning by expert lecturers and supported by hands-on industry experience.

From internships to work placements and industrygenerated business projects, our students benefit from work-integrated learning that sets them up for the workplace.

Industry experiences are offered across all our programmes, for example:

- Business and computing students make site visits to our industry partners, attend symposia, and work alongside some of New Zealand's most exciting and fast-growing technology businesses.
- Viticulture and wine science students learn in an onsite vineyard and winery, sensory room and stateof-the-art laboratories.
- Nursing students gain practical experience alongside a diverse range of health professionals.

Employers want people who have practical skills, can solve problems and develop new ideas. Our lecturers are dedicated to supporting students to gain the skills, experience and confidence to build successful careers in their chosen fields.

We support our students throughout their learning with workshops, orientation and more. Seminars, small group tutorials and individual consultations provide a deep understanding of workplace behaviours, cultures and expectations. We're behind our students one hundred percent to ensure they leave EIT with the confidence to launch their global careers.



(Right) Representatives from EIT and Zhejiang Yuexiu University (ZYU) gather at Te Ara o Tāwhaki marae on EIT's Hawke's Bay campus.

Working together for a globally connected future

EIT is committed to growing meaningful, mutually beneficial relationships with our partner institutions around the globe. We currently have academic agreements and partnerships with high-quality tertiary institutes in Canada, China, Germany, India, Italy, Japan and Malaysia.

Our international partnerships provide us with opportunities to develop linkages to better the student experience of both institutions, share knowledge globally and learn from experts and leaders across the world, to further build our capacity and expand our capabilities, as well as to innovate and develop best practice across a wide range of activities.

















ESTABLISHED 1975







"I selected EIT for its strong reputation in New Zealand's education sector, advanced and industry-relevant course content, and highly qualified academic staff which I believe will help me to achieve great career progress."

Sumedha Wickrama MASTER OF DIGITAL BUSINESS

"A highlight of my time at EIT was attending the Working Futures: Industry Event.

It offered valuable insights into the New Zealand employment landscape through inspiring industry discussions."



Work-ready graduates with in demand expertise

EIT works closely with industry to design programmes that prepare graduates for real jobs in the real world. We are committed to both regular evaluation of our programme offerings and the development of new programmes to meet evolving New Zealand and global industry needs.

Industry engagement to enhance employability

EIT has strong connections with local businesses and industries. As well as sharing knowledge and expertise, this creates opportunities for employers and industry to facilitate student-based work projects and recruit EIT graduates.

The value we place on our industry partnerships is reflected in the calibre of guest speakers we're able to provide for our student sessions, along with access to the latest research through membership of relevant industry associations.

Industry engagement is integrated into the student experience. As well as support from expert

lecturers, EIT can provide one-on-one guidance to help students navigate the best pathway into their chosen careers.

International postgraduate students benefit from working closely with EIT's dedicated Industry Partnerships Manager who plays a key role in facilitating placements.

Most of EIT's international postgraduate students opt to work in New Zealand once they graduate. EIT's comprehensive Employment in New Zealand programme seeks to help them realise this goal.



"I wasn't always the top student, but I've always aimed high. I believe if you're not updated, you'll be outdated. That's what kept me going.

Leadership is something I value deeply. Being a leader means feeling the pain of your team and doing what you can to help.

If you can help someone, you should. Education is a treasure that never dies – and through it, we can all help build a better world."

Muddassar Khot

EIT AUCKLAND MASTER OF INFORMATION TECHNOLOGY GRADUATE 2025 Valedictorian



"In my role as Regional Service Facilitator – Aged and Disability at HealthCare New Zealand, I coordinate referrals, onboarding, scheduling, and rostering while ensuring clients, whānau, and stakeholders receive seamless, person-centred services. I work closely with support workers, health professionals, government agencies, and internal service teams to uphold quality standards and customer satisfaction. My Master of Health Science at EIT equipped me with advanced skills in critical thinking, leadership, cultural competence, and health systems knowledge, all of which I apply daily. Looking ahead, I aspire to progress into senior leadership roles shaping healthcare services across New Zealand."

Dr. Maithilee Sawant

EIT AUCKLAND MASTER OF HEALTH SCIENCE GRADUATE



"It is important to note our local business community is very supportive in nurturing the next generation of talent.

These opportunities often lead to permanent roles and increased offers of placements for other students, based on the performance and contribution of their predecessors."

Brendon Hickey

INDUSTRY PARTNERSHIPS MANAGER - AUCKLAND CAMPUS



"As a Senior Auditor with more than 3 years of experience, I lead audits, manage teams, and ensure compliance with financial regulations. I've developed strong skills in financial analysis, problem-solving, and client management. Looking ahead, I aim to pursue certifications like CPA, and take on more leadership responsibilities. EIT has provided me with solid theoretical knowledge, practical experience, and a valuable professional network, all of which support my career progression goals."

Mary Ross Sinining

EIT HAWKE'S BAY BUSINESS GRADUATE



Our commitment to pastoral care

The safety and wellbeing of all our students is important to us. We have a wide range of support systems, services and resources available to ensure our international students are cared for and supported during their time with us.

EIT is a signatory to The Education (Pastoral Care of Tertiary and International Learners) Code of Practice 2021, (the Code). The Code is administered and monitored by the New Zealand Qualifications Authority (NZQA).

Here's a summary of the Code as it relates to international students.

Tertiary providers should ensure international students:

- are protected and supported from when they leave their home country, to when they finish their education journey
- · are aware of their rights and protections
- · feel safe and happy while studying in New Zealand
- are provided correct information through agents, who act professionally
- are aware of the terms and conditions of their enrolment.

Get a copy

View and download the Code here: www.nzqa.govt.nz/providers-partners/tertiary-andinternational-learners-code

Immigration and insurance

Immigration

New Zealand Immigration Service requires a student to have at least NZ\$20,000 in their bank account to cover living costs for one year of study, plus a return ticket to their home country or enough money to buy one. Full details of visa requirements, advice on employment rights in New Zealand while studying, living costs and reporting requirements are available through the New Zealand Immigration Service and can be viewed on its website at www.immigration.govt.nz

Medical and travel insurance

International students must have appropriate and current medical and travel insurance from the time they leave home until the expiration of their student visa. EIT can organise insurance for you with our preferred provider Studentsafe Insurance (www.insurancesafenz.com/studentsafe) brought to you by Marsh/Allianz. There is no insurance application paperwork to complete and insurance fees are included in the invoice along with tuition fees unless you have pre-existing medical conditions. Students with pre-existing medical conditions will need to apply for cover before leaving home.

Students should contact ienrolments@eit.ac.nz as soon as possible if they decide to organise their own insurance as all insurance policies must meet a minimum standard of care and cover for Immigration New Zealand and Code of Practice requirements.

Most international students and their families are not entitled to publicly funded health services while in New Zealand. International students may be liable to pay the full costs of medical treatment in New Zealand. Full details on entitlements to publicly funded health services are available through the Ministry of Health and can be viewed on its website at www.health.govt.nz

Students who do not choose EIT's insurance must show evidence of insurance prior to departure from their home country to be able to enrol.

Accident Insurance

The Accident Compensation Corporation (ACC) provides accident insurance for all New Zealand citizens, residents and temporary visitors to New Zealand, but visitors to New Zealand may still be liable for all other medical and related costs. Further information can be viewed on the ACC website at www.acc.co.nz

Supporting you to succeed

Joining our EIT community means that you will receive the support you need from pre-enrolment and orientation to making new friends, settling in, understanding academic requirements and career development.

International student support

Our International Student Support Officers are there to support you every step of the way. Providing you with the one-to-one help, advice, information and guidance you need to succeed.

Settling in

Attending orientation provides the best start for students by helping them to thrive in their new environment. Orientation ensures all students have the right information in order to succeed in their study and enjoy their new adventure in New Zealand.

A further range of study skills sessions, social events and experiences are organised throughout the year for students to participate in.

Academic learning services

Academic Learning Services are available to assist students throughout their study by providing free one-on-one support; for example, in regards to study planning, computing, academic writing, learning, exam techniques and mathematical and study skills.

Career development and industry links

Career planning and preparation is available to all students. EIT also has a dedicated Industry Partnerships Manager based at our Auckland campus. The Industry Partnerships Manager works closely with students to enhance their employability through interactive workshops, specialised employment coaching, visits to workplaces and providing in-depth industry research support.

Academic inquiry course

EIT offers a free essential academic skills course to assist students to transition into graduate level study. This is available at the start of your programme.

Key skills covered:

- · Academic integrity
- · Research skills, paraphrasing and referencing
- · Critical reading, evaluation and analysis
- · Team work
- · Written and oral communication

The course is delivered across disciplines. It provides a great opportunity to meet students on other programmes, both domestic and international.

Evidence shows that students who have taken this course find it easier to transition to the New Zealand learning environment and achieve greater academic success.

EIT Students Association (Younited)

EIT Students Association (Younited) runs a variety of student events throughout the year to assist students to get to know each other and become part of the EIT community. younited.ac.nz



ORIENTATION



ACCOMMODATION **SERVICES**



PRE-ENROLMENT



STUDENT SUPPORT **SERVICES**



ACADEMIC LEARNING **SERVICES**



STUDENT WELLBEING **SERVICES**



HEALTH CENTRE

STUDENT PEER

MENTORS & REPS



LIBRARY



SERVICES



CARFER DEVELOPMENT

Accommodation

Napier, Hawke's Bay

EIT Napier offers three accommodation options to international students – EIT Student Village, EIT-managed flats and EIT-managed homestay. Students are also welcome to make their own accommodation arrangements.

To view your options, please visit eit.ac.nz/accommodation

Please note: Spaces fill up very quickly. Accommodation fee payment is required to help secure a room.

Boarding Accommodation

Students are welcome to arrange their own private accommodation. Rent ranges from \$230 per week or more depending on location and if utilities are included.

The Lime Tree

The Lime Tree in Hastings offers a new, modern student lifestyle. It has a mix of spacious, comfortable single and twin share rooms with separate well-appointed bathrooms and open study areas.

www.thelimetree.nz

Auckland

There are many different types of accommodation available for international students in Auckland. EIT Auckland has identified two accommodation options that may be suitable for students: homestay with a New Zealand family or flatting at one of our partner apartment complexes.

Our staff can help with the arrangements for your accommodation: accommodationak@eit.ac.nz

For EIT student support in Auckland: akstudentsupport@eit.ac.nz

Homestay

A homestay offers students a chance to stay in a house with a New Zealand family. Locations vary within the wider Auckland region. Bookings are arranged through a homestay company, Host Families NZ. www.hostfamilies.co.nz

Apartment Complex

A popular option for apartment-style accommodation is the Empire Student Apartment Complex. Contact EIT Auckland for bookings. www.empireapartment.co.nz

	EIT Student Village	Homestay	Flats on York	Flats on Gloucester	
Capacity	12 villas with 6 bedrooms (capacity of 72 people)	More than 40 hosts (capacity of 55+ people)	5 flats with 2 bedrooms in each, up to 4 people per flat	6 flats with 2 bedrooms in each	
Location	One-minute walk to campus across the road.	Varies; up to 20-minute walk to campus.	35-minute walk to campus, 10-minute bike ride, 5-minute drive/bus ride	2-minute walk to campus	
Accommodation	Own furnished room with shared kitchen, bathroom, lounge and living area.	Own furnished room with shared kitchen, bathroom, lounge and living area.	Single or couple furnished room with shared kitchen, bathroom, lounge and living area.	Single or couple furnished room with shared kitchen, bathroom, lounge and living area.	
Food	Self-catered. Kitchen facilities provided but students purchase and cook their own food.	Food for three meals per day provided. Students will receive a cooked dinner but may sometimes prepare their own breakfast and lunch.	Self-catered. Kitchen facilities provided but students purchase and cook their own food. There is a supermarket across the road.	Self-catered. Kitchen facilities provided but students purchase and cook their own food.	
Bedding & linen	Bedding pack available from EIT for \$200, which includes a pillow, sheets, duvet, duvet cover and towel.	Provided	Bedding pack available from EIT for \$200, which includes a pillow, sheets, duvet, duvet cover and towel.	Bedding pack available from EIT for \$200, which includes a pillow, sheets, duvet, duvet cover and towel.	
Internet	Included in weekly cost	A fair and reasonable amount is provided. You will need to clarify this with your individual homestay family.	Included in weekly cost	Included in weekly cost	
Electricity	Included in weekly cost	Included in weekly cost	Included in weekly cost	Included in weekly cost	
Airport pickup	EIT will arrange pickup for you at Hawke's Bay Airport. FREE!	Your homestay family will collect you from Hawke's Bay Airport.	EIT will arrange pickup for you at Hawke's Bay Airport. FREE!	EIT will arrange pickup for you at Hawke's Bay Airport. FREE!	
Cost	\$235 per week + Bond (\$470) Minimum 20 weeks (One semester) stay	\$325 per week (Minimum 4 weeks stay)	Single occupancy \$245 per week + Bond (\$490) Couple occupancy \$340 per week + Bond (\$680)	Single occupancy \$245 per week + Bond (\$490) Couple occupancy \$340 per week + Bond (\$680)	



Academic entry criteria

The minimum academic requirements for entry into our programmes can be viewed on the Programme Information sheets available on the website at eit.ac.nz/campus/international-students/international-programmes/

If you have any questions about EIT's recognition of qualifications from your country, contact EIT International or your agent.

English language requirements

Below is a guide to the minimum English language requirements that qualify a student for enrolment at each programme level.

Some programmes at EIT may vary from the requirements listed below. For specific details, please refer to the individual programme entry requirements or contact us. Please also note that the English language proficiency outcomes listed below must have been achieved no more than two years before the enrolment date into your programme.

NZQA table for Internationally Recognised English Proficiency Outcomes for International Students

	IELTS Test	Pearson Test of English (Academic)	NZCEL	TOEFL Internet- Based Test (IBT)	OET	Language Cert
Certificate at Level 3	General or Academic score of 5 with no band score lower than 5	PTE (Academic) score of 36 with no band score lower than 36	Level 3 (General)	Score of 35 (with a writing score of 14)	Minimum of Grade C or 200 in all sub- tests	International ESOL B1 Achiever with overall PASS and no skill less than 25/50 in each skill <i>OR</i> Academic with a minimum score of 55 overall and no skill below 55
Certificate at Level 4	General or Academic score of 5.5 with no band score lower than 5	PTE (Academic) score of 42 with no band score lower than 36	Level 3 (Academic) or (Applied)	Score of 46 (with a writing score of 14)	Minimum of Grade C or 200 in all sub- tests	International ESOL B2 Communicator with overall PASS and no less than 25/50 in each skill <i>or</i> Academic with a minimum score of 60 overall and no skill below 55
Certificate or Diploma at Level 5	Academic score of 5.5 with no band score lower than 5	PTE (Academic) score of 42 with no band score lower than 36	Level 4 (General) (Employment)	Score of 46 (with a writing score of 14)	Minimum of Grade C or 200 in all sub- tests	International ESOL B2 Communicator with overall HIGH PASS and no less than 25/50 in each skill <i>OR</i> Academic with a minimum score of 60 overall and no skill below 55
Certificate or Diploma at Level 6 Diploma or Degree at Level 7 Graduate Certificate or Graduate Diploma at Level 7	Academic score of 6 with no band score lower than 5.5	PTE (Academic) score of 50 with no band score lower than 42	Level 4 (Academic)	Score of 60 (with a writing score of 18)	Minimum of Grade C or 200 in all sub- tests	International ESOL C1 Expert with overall PASS and no less than 25/50 in each skill <i>OR</i> Academic with a minimum score of 65 overall and no skill below 60
Postgraduate Diploma or Postgraduate Certificate at Level 8 Bachelor Honours degree at Level 8 Master's Degree at Level 9	Academic score of 6.5 with no band score lower than 6	PTE (Academic) score of 58 with no band score lower than 50	Level 5 (Academic)	Score of 79 (with a writing score of 21)	Minimum of Grade C+ or 300 in all sub-tests	International ESOL C1 Expert with overall HIGH PASS and no less than 25/50 in each skill <i>OR</i> International ESOL C2 Mastery with overall PASS and no less than 25/50 in each skill <i>OR</i> Academic with a minimum score of 70 overall and no skill below 65

Fees explained

Tuition fees

Our programme tuition fees are outlined with the corresponding programme information on pages 5 and 7. The tuition fees listed are for 2026 programmes.

Please note:

- The tuition fees may be listed as annual fees, per programme or per week depending on the programme. Please see pages 5 and 7 for individual programme fee information.
- Tuition fees include Goods and Services Tax (GST).
- Some programmes may have additional course-related costs.
 Please check individual programme information on our website for course-related costs not included in the tuition fees
- International tuition fees are reviewed each year. If a student
 is accepted into a programme of study that is longer than one
 year in duration, the fees in the second and subsequent years
 will not be known when the student first applies and enrols.
 There may be a slight increase.
- EIT reserves the right to increase tuition fees for the subsequent semester/year. We aim to inform students what the tuition fees for subsequent years are prior to enrolment for their subsequent semester/year.



Other fees

Student services levy

All students also pay a Student Services Levy. This covers student services provided to all EIT students, such as sport, recreation and cultural activities, student advocacy etc. The 2026 Student Services Levy is \$402 for the full academic year.

Students who are only studying for a portion of an academic year will be charged the Student Services Levy on a pro-rata basis. The Student Services Levy will be identified in your invoice.

Textbooks and stationery

Textbooks and stationery may be required for specific programmes. If required, students will receive a textbook list once they enrol in their courses and depending on the programme, textbooks can cost between \$500 and \$1,000 per semester. For programmes that do not require students to purchase any specific textbooks, New Zealand-specific content will be provided on the online study platform, EIT Online.

EIT international student refund policy

For full details on our refund policy for international students, please see our website

eit.ac.nz/campus/international-students/policies/

Living costs

The cost of living in Napier is generally cheaper than the larger cities in New Zealand. Students will need to budget their weekly expenses. Students may spend more or less depending on their individual circumstances, but EIT staff members are also available to assist with budgeting information. It may take some time to secure a part-time job (if students are eligible to work in New Zealand), therefore it is important for students to have enough funds to cover living expenses for several months.

Free for our international students

- Airport pickup from Napier. This service is for international students who move into homestay or other EIT arranged accommodation.
- EIT provides placement in EIT-managed accommodation in Napier for those students who apply for this service.
 No application fee. This service is not provided for Auckland.
- Orientation programmes are run at key entry points and participation is strongly advised for all newly enrolling international students.
- · Academic inquiry course for postgraduate students.

Disclaimer: The information contained in this Prospectus is correct at the time of production (August 2025). EIT reserves the right to cancel or postpone any of the programmes, and shall not be liable for any claim other than the proportion of programme fees that the cancelled portion bears. Some programmes may be dependent upon formal approval from NZQA (New Zealand Qualifications Authority), TEC (Tertiary Education Commission) funding allocation, and the number of enrolments. Fees, programmes, entry and selection criteria, and dates, are subject to change. Please check the relevant programme pages at eit.ac.nz for up-to-date information and full entry regulations before applying to enrol. Information regarding English language requirements is available on each course page at eit.ac.nz/campus/international-students/

Ready to apply? It's easy!

Complete and sign our international student application form.

You can apply online at eit.ac.nz/apply-online-international/

- · Indicate which programme you intend to study.
- Attach a verified copy of your birth certificate or passport to use as identification.
- Remember to include all other supporting documents.
- We will assess your application and let you know the outcome as soon as possible, usually within three to five working days.

On-campus study in New Zealand



PAY YOUR FEES

After submitting your application, you will receive an Offer of Place letter by email with details of your tuition and other fees payable.

Please note: If you have applied using the services of an agent, a copy of this information will also be sent to your agent.

✓ Pay your fees and apply for your student visa

We will send you a receipt, which you will need when you apply for your student visa.

We recommend you apply at least 12 weeks before your intended start date. You can apply online at www.immigration.govt.nz

If you have any questions about the process, contact your agent or email visas@eit.ac.nz

PREPARE TO COME TO NEW ZEALAND

Book your flights

When your student visa is approved, book your flights and ensure you meet all government-mandated entry requirements to come to New Zealand. Check the Immigration New Zealand website for the most up-to-date information.

▼ Organise your accommodation

If you haven't already organised your accommodation, you should now decide which of the accommodation options is most suitable for you (see page 14 for more information).

3 CONNECT WITH US

Be sure to complete and submit the arrival form sent to you by the International Student Support Officer.

Your International Student Support Officer will contact you prior to the start of your programme to let you know what you need to do and keep you up to date on what to expect when you arrive.

Online study



ENROL

After submitting your application, you will receive your acceptance into the programme by email alongside instructions on how to enrol.

Complete and sign the enrolment form provided to you by our Admissions Team and send it back to international applications@eit.ac.nz

Please note: If you have applied using the services of an agent, a copy of this information will also be sent to your agent.

2

CHOOSE YOUR COURSES AND PAY YOUR FEES

Your course selection form will be sent to you by our team.

After completing your course selection form, you will be sent an invoice. You can then pay your fees by bank transfer to EIT's account. Full account details and payment information will be provided on your invoice.

3

CONNECT WITH US

Your International Student Support Officer will contact you after you enrol to keep you up-to-date with anything you need to know, including details about your Orientation, where you will meet your classmates and all about studying at EIT.

Whether you join us on-campus or online, we welcome you to the EIT student community!

If you need any help you can contact our friendly staff at international@eit.ac.nz



Apply now for 2026

international.eit.ac.nz



Napier

501 Gloucester Street Taradale, Napier 4112 New Zealand **P** +64 6 974 8902

Auckland

238 Oueen Street Auckland CBD 1010 New Zealand

P +64 9 300 7410

Or contact one of our recruitment agents:

eit.ac.nz/campus/international-students/international-agents/

Other useful websites

Education New Zealand: www.studywithnewzealand.govt.nz Immigration New Zealand: www.immigration.govt.nz **Learning Hawke's Bay:** www.learninghawkesbay.nz



